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A Letter from the Diversion Authority Public Outreach Commaittee

Dear Fargo Forum Reader,

Flooding in the Red River Valley has become increasingly severe and
frequent. It threatens our viability and quality of lifc for the entire region.

in fact. durmg times of severe ﬁcodmg, the potential damages alone to the
Fargo-Moorhead area are estimated at

7 Duﬂng fimes of severe \ - more than $194 million & year without
flooding, the potential | 2 flood diversion that includes up-
damages alone fothe | stream staging and storage.
Fargo-Moorhead area
c!egesﬂmated at more © Athree-year study Jed by the Corps
than $194 million a year | of Engineers, and also involving
without a flood diversion | Mmany local engineering firms, looked

| des . at many options; including levees,
Z‘t‘:;i:;!:nd ;;lopr:;?m floodwalls, retention, etc.; and found

A the current diversion plan is the only
concept that would significantly re-
duce flood risk in the Fargo—Moorhead area from flood events larger than the

flood of 2009.

The flood diversion, with upstream staging and storage, will protect our com-~
munitics, economy and quality of life.

Retention is a well-studied concept that is a critical component of the diver-
sion project. The current feasibility study for the FM area diversion project
includes 200,000 acre-feet of storage immediately upstream to avoid down-
stream impacts.

In 2010, distributed storage was studied by the engineering team as part of
the feasibility study. The study found that using distributed upstream storage
would require between 400,000 and 600,000 acre feet of storage to eliminate
the downstream impacts caused by the diversion. An earlier study by the
Corps of Engineers concluded 400,000 acre feet of storage would be needed
to reduce the effects of a 100 year flood in the Fargo-Moorhead ares by 1.6
feet.

For a 500 year flood, the small storage sites used in distributed upstream
storage provide limited river stage reduction. A 500 year flood at Fargo is
modeled at approximately 61,700 cubic fect per sccond (cfs). At this rate of
flow, 600,000 acre-feet of storage would fill in a matter of days.

Richland County, for example, encompasses approximately 920,000 total
acres of land. 600,000 acre-feet of storage would require an area the size of
Richand County with cight inches of water.

Storage is most effective when F

placed upstream and close to the area Storage is most effective

to be protecied. The current diver- when placed upsiream |
sion project document in the Feasi- and close fo the areato .

be protected. ¥

bility Study provides gated upstream | J.

storage placed at the most effective
location for staging and storage
purposes.

While there are uncertaintics, the Feasibility Study has been developed over
three years and the goal is to create adequate flood protection as soon as pos-
sible. The project has momentum and broad support from federal authorities
as evidenced by the recent Civil Works review board. Design of portions of
the project is starting now to help advance the project and bring flood protec-
tion. Design work is starting with the northem part of the project where plans
are more developed.

Refinements to the feasibility study plan will be made throughout the four
to six year design process to improve operations and provide the best pro-
tection. Currently, the benefits of possibly increasing flows through Fargo-
Moorhead are being considered to mitigate impacts. Also, teams are now
warking to optimize the northern alignment. This task will include regional
and small group meetings with affected property owners. The schedule of
these meetings will be announced very soon.

It is the priority of the Diversion Authority to get the project done, and pro-
vide flood risk reduction benefits at the carliest possible time. The Authority
is also committed to providing important information to the public through-
out the process through regular updates. In addition, 8 website will launch
soon (FMDiversion.com) which will help provide information as it becomes
available. Also, the project’s Feasibility Study is available at www.interna-
tionalwaterinstitute.org/feasibility/

We are thankful for a dry fall, a vibrant economy in the Fargo-Moorhead

area, and our collective passion for flood protection. We look forward to the
benefits this project will provide.

DIVERSION AUTHORITY
Publlic Qutreach Commlittee



Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight

Farm
Highlight


